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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, May 16, 2022, 5:30 p.m.
Blair-Taylor United Campus ( Board Room [-109)

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Approve agenda

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve minutes of the April 2021 regular and closed meetings

Approve bills for the month of April .

Approve financial statement

Reports:
Administrative team reports on general schocl updates
e FCCLA Visit
Action items:

Consent Agenda:
Discuss/approve Technology Education Teaching Contract
Discuss/approve Child Care Contract
Discuss/approve Head Cross County Coach Contract
Discuss/approve Middle School Cross Country Coach Contract
Discuss/approve - Early Graduation Requests
Discuss/approve - IT Contract
Discuss/approve - Open Enroliment In
Discuss/approve - Food Service Meal Prices
Discuss/approve - Board Policy 7450 and 7455 First Reading
Discuss/approve - Policy 5112 Early Entrance Policy First Reading
Discuss/approve - Resignation Cross Country
Discuss/approve - Resignation Physical Education
Discuss/approve - Johnson Controls Fire Panel and Components
Discuss/approve - Seal Coat Bids - Parking Lots

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to discuss staffing needs, support staff
contacts/scale, Teacher's contracts, insurance proposal review/approval, and athletic director annual coach review of
2021-22.

Reconvene in open session to take action or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising out of closed
session.

Adjourn
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